STATE OF NEW MEXICG

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

December 14, 1988
GARREY CARRUTHERS

STERNDR

Mr. Chad Dickerson
Dickerson, Fisk & Vandiver
_Attorneys at Law

Bagentn & Mahone, Suite E
Artcsia, New Mexico

51:
75

Re: CASE NO. a
ORDER NO. -2

[ V]

Applicant:

1. Lrad deanctt, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

FLORENE DAVIDSON
OC Staff Specialist

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD b
Artesia OCD b4
Aztec OCD

Other




1
i

R
+"4 ]} November 23, 1988

Mr. David Catanach

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 9519
Township 16 South, Range 34 East, NMPM
Section 6: S/2
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Pursuant to your request, I am enclosing a copy of a letter dated
August 26, 1988, from Jerry Sexton to M. Brad Bennett, Inc.
approving the Wolfcamp recompletion, which has been perforated.

After our telephone conversation today, I contacted Mr. Bennett
and confirmed he is aware that the State E Com. No. 1-V Well in
SW/4 Section 6 cannot be recompleted following the drilling of
the proposed well in SE/4 in the Atoka and Morrow formations with-
out approval by your office of the simultaneous dedication of the
acreage. Mr. Bennett is also aware that he must post a bond for
the proposed well.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you.
Sincerely yours,
DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER
Chad Dickerson

CD:pvw
Enclosures

cc: Mr. M. Brad Bennett

Chad Dickerson John Fisk David R. Vandiver Rebecca L. Reese DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVE R

ATT JEYS AT LAW
Seventh & Mahone / Suite E / Artesia, New Mexico 88210 / (505) 746-9841 ORN $AT LA



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
J&“—Q N ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
é%?ﬁ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
: ‘ ? HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
e
GARREY CARRUTHERS AUQUS t 26 ’ 1 988 HDBB:DI\?gvs::g):ggxséggg1m
GDOVERNOR (505) 393-6161
M. Brad Bennett, Inc.
P.0. Box 2062 AUG 2 9 19gg

Midland, TX 79702

Re: State E Com #1-V
Section 6, T16S, R34E

Dear Brad:

The proposed recompletion of the above-referenced well to the
Jo1fcamp has been approved. This location is just over a mile
from the North Hume-Wolfcamp Pool (160 acre spacing), the
Kemnitz Lower Wolfcamp (80-acre spacing) and the Kemnitz Upper
Wolfcamp (40-acre spacing). If you make a Wolfcamp well we will
make a decision as to which pool the well will be place in. Let
me know your preference.

Very truly yours,

OLL-CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF M. BRAD BENNETT, INC. FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO.

e s e te 2e

WAIVER OF OBJECTION

COMES NOW the undersigned, acknowledges receipt of a
copy of the First Amended Application of M. Brad Bennett, Inc.
for an Unorthodox Gas Well Location, Lea County, New Mexico, and

waives objection to such unorthodox location.

SANTA FE ENERGY COMPANY




